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Lynda Brewster

From: dcplanning shared

Subject: FW: Half Acre - Pre Planning application

Attachments: 003_Proposed.pdf; 004_Proposed.pdf; 005_Block Plan.pdf; Householder-Pro-forma-

Fee.doc; 000_Location Plan.pdf; 001_Existing.pdf; 002_Existing.pdf

From: charlie@boherarchitecture.com <charlie@boherarchitecture.com> 
Sent: 20 December 2021 13:18 
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Half Acre - Pre Planning application  
  
 

Hi There 
Please find attached the pre-planning application for  
Half Acre 
Bepton Road 
Midhurst 
GU29 9RB 
  

Kind Regards 
Charlie Boher 
  

 
  
OFFICE    +44 (0)1730 816 336 
MOBILE    +44 (0)7949 682 974 
WEBSITE   www.boherarchitecture.com 
  
Follow us on FACEBOOK | TWITTER 
  
Boher Architecture Ltd. Registered in England; Company Number 7950281; Registered Office: Greens Court, West Street, Midhurst, West Sussex, GU29 9NQ 
  
The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is confidential to Boher Architecture Ltd and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. You should not copy the email, use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. This message and any 
attachments have been scanned for all known and recorded computer viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained and you should perform your own virus checks. 
  
 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


